
From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
Sent: 7/21/2021 9:57:31 PM
To: Kristi Hale
Subject: OIC Half Sheet Mock Up

Attachments: OIC Half Sheet Mockup (21 July 2021).docx

CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

I made a mock up. I tried to keep the info simple, and started a few FAQ on the back but only came up with two
serious ones and one obviously true, but unusable one.

Good start?

S

-- 
Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Academic Senate, President
Associate Director of Research, University Honors Program
Associate Professor of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-0311
Office: 937.229.4278

Performing Antiquity:  Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930

Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music
 
No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?

https://global.oup.com/academic/product/performing-antiquity-9780190612092?cc=us&lang=en&
https://www.routledge.com/Anthology-to-accompany-GATEWAYS-TO-UNDERSTANDING-MUSIC/Dorf-MacLachlan-Randel/p/book/9780367485382


Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Wed, 21 Jul 2021 21:57:31 -0400
Message-ID:  <CAC4ruC052SpVY-iuspqgaGXybhV-eb4guyo8mcuRZJVvnSka6w@mail.gmail.com>
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
  boundary="------------050307060906070302010207"
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from DM5PR22MB0475.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:3:ab::13) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
  Thu, 22 Jul 2021 01:57:47 +0000
Received:  from MW4PR04CA0361.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:81::6) by DM5PR22MB0475.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:3:ab::13) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4352.25;
  Thu, 22 Jul 2021 01:57:44 +0000
Received:  from CO1NAM11FT052.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:81:cafe::33) by MW4PR04CA0361.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:303:81::6) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4352.24 via Frontend Transport;
  Thu, 22 Jul 2021 01:57:44 +0000
Received:  from mail-io1-f52.google.com (209.85.166.52) by CO1NAM11FT052.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.174.225) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4352.24 via Frontend Transport;
  Thu, 22 Jul 2021 01:57:44 +0000
Received:  by mail-io1-f52.google.com with SMTP id z11so4676561iow.0        for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
  Wed, 21 Jul 2021 18:57:44 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results:  spf=pass (sender IP is 209.85.166.52) smtp.mailfrom=gmail.com;
  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=udayton-edu.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=udayton.edu";
 compauth="pass reason=106"
Received-SPF:  Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of gmail.com designates 209.85.166.52 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
  client-ip="209.85.166.52"; helo="mail-io1-f52.google.com";
DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
         d="udayton-edu.20150623.gappssmtp.com"; s=20150623;
         h="mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to";
         bh="RABsVtFhMdrOngtoNEh5AGGXbzxh0hdRaFEKKqY2OaA=";
         b="lZiaM1wkt5emPo/cRyPsUO/abOTwQqXc8YF2Fi6zS4rFOS1VgMnjoqpqIj1umTj+Ap         HvBQ5Z5GHOhFjoZr9VNCK9yUEsaWWimF31WrvLzRZSuTH6pbga2STz8K841RxQ/8LDOh         Piblfq4AMNOq2tgU+DW4/GvGR2tCsLrerqDskzrgrdNtw8fG4qEUjA+jHVei7isw8w6u         HS+UNe9x09BfG2QfLxdSUUza5ihGiCUvhL+ZbXf/U4vyarMr8GQP9lUZHBJmlDtwH23B         3SciVXAvqPLK6jpEXqIvaqu9co5g5jxrSmlGjLWy8e1RsV2XQ46d26LKZPQEDwrJWW1G         ZSLQ=="
X-Google-DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed";        d="1e100.net"; s=20161025;
         h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to";
         bh="RABsVtFhMdrOngtoNEh5AGGXbzxh0hdRaFEKKqY2OaA=";
         b="fp1myB7wtpv9zQc/SFiuoZ3tYpGWKUO4CZXf8ZNfpK39Fw2qMPItSEk8QHjW5BZPOe         gvHPapTlyrOvhRRzSsK/DeyC/y5UzrDXNWq1DvPb7oG2s7oqkYiUttPMkISOUiBYVxBA         tav4hqyhZOrRoN071BN8cUg9e3nsdP9BPIilkfv7r/nCG+ELN6p36qYbJYnhUn5kkPF7         L4H2ThpO5hE3OKS7eW+KUdfbiEClZwhbjFzhDEQsFiQOkFTZFPkfK3BcQ5l+rwhZnUxr         o2uG6bFq6u8ZB5u1kLtbmocjNOvX3oJe63zd/lQaHCPiWPycNpB+d5HcoSceUuYSessv         foVQ=="
X-Gm-Message-State:  AOAM533HBUAd6L9+/RBaUWd6ETDykYJGTRqDZIkpYDZqHdHXYeAtlxs7 12qiJU8mpxmwyv4qDZBtnbKimYMiG/P1ILReOR87XNdsIUc=
X-Google-Smtp-Source:  ABdhPJzSFSopDHyp5gHWzP6rQnY62oMUAt2hrbTpBabcCl8y7hR+YAnJG9i5FmXQ2j/n9O06Uxo5c5dZzUIpEJKpCRg=
X-Received:  by 2002:a02:620a:: with SMTP id d10mr34062302jac.22.1626919062595;
  Wed, 21 Jul 2021 18:57:42 -0700 (PDT)
Return-Path:  samuel.dorf@gmail.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime:  22 Jul 2021 01:57:44.2294 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  7b81a100-53de-4583-e01d-08d94cb418b9
X-EOPAttributedMessage:  0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality:  Incoming
X-MS-PublicTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  CO1NAM11FT052.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:  7b81a100-53de-4583-e01d-08d94cb418b9
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic:  DM5PR22MB0475:
X-MS-Oob-TLC-OOBClassifiers:  OLM:7691;
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  1
X-Microsoft-Antispam:  BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  CIP:209.85.166.52;
 CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:mail-io1-f52.google.com;PTR:mail-io1-f52.google.com;CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(356005)(33964004)(42186006)(336012)(42882007)(26005)(166002)(83170400001)(9686003)(6666004)(1096003)(5660300002)(7596003)(8676002)(7636003)(21490400003)(55446002)(6916009);
 DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime:  22 Jul 2021 01:57:44.1905 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:  7b81a100-53de-4583-e01d-08d94cb418b9
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource:  CO1NAM11FT052.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader:  Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  DM5PR22MB0475
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency:  00:00:03.2982160
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering:  15.20.4352.025
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:  ucf:0;
 jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
 ENG:(20160514016)(750129)(520011016)(944506458)(944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
To: "Kristi" <Hale>
From: "Samuel N Dorf" <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
CKX-Bounce-Address: sdorf1@udayton.edu
Subject: OIC Half Sheet Mock Up
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OUR MISSION

To study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable, diverse and welcoming environment and community for everyone who lives, works, visits, or passes through Oakwood.



FOLLOW US ON THE WEB AT HTTPS://WWW.OAKWOODIC.ORG/





JOIN US FOR OUR NEXT EVENT: 

A Food Truck Rally!

August 29, 2021 from 4pm to 7pm at Lang Stadium









FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS ABOUT THE OIC:



Q: How can I get involved?

A: Signup for our email list via our website www.oakwoodic.org



Q: Is the OIC a political organizations?

A: No, the OIC does not participate in, or otherwise intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office or any issue put to vote before the public.



Q: Question 3

A: Answer 3



Q: Are you all Socialist Marxists intent on rewriting our nation’s history and forcing us to confront our city’s legacies of racism?

A: Not all, mostly just Sam.
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